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Mike Kuo

From: ldy [ldy@certitek.com]
Sent: December18日2003年Thursday 5:11  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: NEXTWAY Co., Ltd., FCC ID:ROQNMP612T-TD-TG, AN03T3442

BLOCK Diagram.pdf EXTERNAL.pdf FM.pdf INTERNAL.pdf LABEL.pdf MANUAL.pdf REPORT.pdf

SETUP.pdf

Dear Mike Kuo

Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
I am sorry for my mistake.
Please see the attached file.
 
 This project is very urgent.
 If you possible, please send me TCB Approval sheet in today.
 
 I'm sorry.
 
 Best Regards

----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "'ldy'" <ldy@certitek.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2003 4:01 PM
Subject: RE: NEXTWAY Co., Ltd., FCC ID:ROQNMP612T-TD-TG, AN03T3442

> Hi Bruce :
> 
> Your reply to question #2 is not enough.  Please modify the test report,
> user manual and operational description.  All support document must show the
> frequency range which the applicant will be marketed for this device.  
> 
> Best Regards
> 
> Mike Kuo
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: ldy [mailto:ldy@certitek.com]
> Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2003 10:36 PM
> To: Mike Kuo
> Subject: Re: NEXTWAY Co., Ltd., FCC ID:ROQNMP612T-TD-TG, AN03T3442
> 
> 
> Dear Mike Kuo
> 
> Thank you for your cooperation. 
> I am sorry for my mistake.
> 
> Answer #1: I agree with you, If I will proceed this project, please send me
> two invoices.
> Answer #2: Thank you for your recommend, They will be adjusted their
> frequeny.
> Answer #3: Please see the attached file.
> 
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> Please see the attached file.
> I'm sorry.
> 
> Best Regards.
> 
> Brucelim
> 
> 
> ----- Original Message ----- 
> From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
> To: <jasenh@certitek.com>; "'ldy'" <ldy@certitek.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2003 11:08 AM
> Subject: FW: NEXTWAY Co., Ltd., FCC ID:ROQNMP612T-TD-TG, AN03T3442
> 
> 
> > 
> > 
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: CERTADM 
> > Sent: Monday, December 15, 2003 6:06 PM
> > To: Mike Kuo
> > Subject: NEXTWAY Co., Ltd., FCC ID:ROQNMP612T-TD-TG, AN03T3442
> > 
> > 
> > Notice_content 
> >  ------------- 
> > Question #1: This Wireless MP3 player is considered as PC peripheral (
> with
> > USB port to connect to PC ) and Intentional radiator ( with FM transmitter
> > ).  This device shall be complied with FCC Part 15 subpart B and Part 15
> > subpart C.  Since this device is operating in two different FCC rule part,
> > composite device filing will be required.
> > 
> > For composite device filing, you can still use one FCC ID number for both
> > rule parts.  However, TCB will have to handle this application as two TCB
> > applications.  One will be reviewed as PC peripheral and the other one
> will
> > be reviewed as intentional radiator per 15.239.  After the review , you
> will
> > receive two TCB grants under same FCC ID number.Two TCB assessment fee
> will
> > be charged.  Please confirm this is what you want.
> > 
> > Question #2: Per section 15.239 of FCC rules, the authorized frequency
> band
> > is from 88 - 108MHz.  87.5MHz is outside the frequency band.  Please
> address
> > this non-compliance issue.
> > 
> > Question #3: Please provide AC line conducted test data per 15.207
> > requirement.
> > 
> > Best Regards
> > 
> > Mike Kuo
> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> > information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> > application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
> submitted.
> > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
> to
> > the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


